

Kirkbride Elementary School
P.A.C. Meeting – Wednesday April 3, 2019

Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 7:06pm by our chairperson, Dawn.

Attendance: Karen Alward, Dawn Nicklason, Allison Owsley, Right Abraham, EJ & Kim Gamos
Rhonda Aldus – Vice Principal

- 1) The minutes to the previous meeting were motioned & passed.
- 2) **Principal's Report:** Currently 403 students **Past events -Feb 14 Valentine's Spirit Day & Candy Grams, Feb 20 PALS, Feb 20 Wellness committee meeting, Feb 27 Pink Shirt Day, Feb 27 Choral Festival, Mar 5 Science Fair, Mar 6 Entrepreneur Fair, Mar 8 Twin Spirit Day & Mar 12 Report cards went home** Feb 15 Mr. Bobik was live on Global TV talking about our breakfast program – link will be made available to parents on website** Work continues with ADST learning about coding apps – Bloxels, Scratch JR, 3D Printer, Osmos** New Welcome committee has started – Focuses on helping newcomers to Canada & our school in general adjust by offering school tours & support in their own language** Grade 1 classroom has a Salmon tank – learning about the life cycle, will release them into the stream when they are large enough** Mr. Bobik met with the city about the parking improvements, it has been approved & will be done over summer break** Coming up – April 15 DEAR, April 8 Pro-D Day, April 12 Vaisakhi & April 18 Gr 6 Immunization follow up.
- 3) **Treasurer's Report:** General Account - \$2132.32 – Cheques have all cleared.
Gaming Account \$8409.35 – Theatre Sports Art Starts presentation \$750.00 – still needs to be written & paid (within budget)
- 4) **Committee Reports:**
 - a) Fundraising Committee: It was discovered that the school district has a movie license. PAC is covered under it as long as we show a movie that has already been released.
 - b) Treat Day Committee: Bradley, one of our community outreach program workers has asked to borrow the popcorn machine to raise money for the school. Everyone is in agreement to allow it. No more treat days will be scheduled for this year.
 - c) Emergency Kit Committee: Ziplocs for student supplies were not sent home yet. PAC is in agreement to wait until September & replenish the supplies then.
- 5) **Events/Fundraisers:** Movie Night planned for Friday April 26 Movie to be decided– Will charge \$3.00 admission & have full concession.
Spring Fling Dance – Set for Thursday May 30.
Karen will confirm with Natalie that the gym isn't being used for either event dates.
Dawn will take care of shopping & organizing notices with Natalie for both events.
- 6) **Business Arising from Previous Minutes:** None at this time.
- 7) **New Business:** Ms. Aldus mentioned that we may be able to get food donations from the fire fighters to help with freezies/snacks for sports day. Karen will ask Natalie to find out for us.

The Meeting was adjourned at 7:51pm

The next meeting is TBA